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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Mr David Baldwin

Cawley Financial Services Limited

4 Donnington Park
85 Birdham Road
Chichester
PO20 7DU





7 October 2009 
Dear Mr Baldwin


SSAS Services

Thank you for your recent email regarding your client’s self administered scheme. 

We believe that our simplified approach to the administration of SSAS benefits you and your clients. Our approach is that:
· The trustees are the sole signatories to their accounts and investments. We are not a co-owner of the scheme’s assets. 
· Members can access securely online information regarding their scheme.
· Our administration service is streamlined and compliments the Pensions Regulator and HMRC online services.
· We undertake an annual review of the scheme and provide an annual trustees report. That report contains benefit statements, scheme information and details of any items or scheme issues which should be drawn to the Trustees attention.
· Members can check online for estimated pension income drawdown rates and use pension forecast calculators. These are based on the most current rates available. 
· We are SSAS specialists and are fully conversant on all HMRC and Pensions Regulator rules, the Scheme will be administered by a SSAS specialist and not a general pensions administrator.
· We operate on fixed fee terms, we do not time charge clients and all costs are known and fixed in advance. 
Our Takeover Process 
Before undertaking any project work we would replace Premier as  administration manager for the SSAS.  Our administration service will cover all aspects necessary for the continued administration of the scheme, including filing all returns to HMRC and the Regulator. In addition, we will update the rules of the scheme to ensure that only the member trustees are the sole signatories to the bank accounts and investments. 
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Once the takeover has been completed, we will provide a report to the trustees to cover the following:

· A summary of the changes that have taken place 
· Provision of all original documentation that Premier holds regarding the scheme
· A scheme review
· A review of the governing scheme deed and documentation
· Current member benefit statements. 
Going forward we will continue to administer the scheme and will provide guidance and assistance where possible, please note that we do not provide investment advice of any nature nor do we promote investment services from any third parties. 
Costs
I confirm that the cost to takeover a scheme from another firm amounts to £650 plus vat for three members. This covers takeover deed and the removal of Premier from any assets of the scheme. It also covers the costs to make the changes with the Regulator and HMRC.

Once the takeover has been completed, the cost to administer the scheme is charged annually in advance, but quarterly by direct debit at the rate of £300 per quarter plus vat. This works out at the rate of £400 per member each year. This is intended to cover the cost for the administration of the scheme, inclusive of all tax returns, reporting and annual trustees report. It does not include the provision of pension accounts or vat returns (if the SSAS is registered for VAT). The fee menu is attached to this letter.
Loan facility
The trustees can make a loan to the employer at a rate of interest of no less than 1.5% (base rate plus 1) to the employer, with a charge over the assets of the Company. This would take the form of a floating charge at Companies House as a first charge. The loan would be repaid back in equal instalments over 5 years, with the first repayment being 1 year from the loan date. A loan agreement and legal charge would be required, the cost for this would be £750 plus vat.   
Sale of Intellectual Property
Provided that the IPR is measurable and not subject to a charge, the IPR can be sold to the pension scheme. If one assumes that the IPR is not stated in the balance sheet, but historically forms part of the goodwill of the business, any transfer of this to the scheme for a cash payment would give rise to a chargeable gain on the Company and thus subject to company tax. Part of this tax can be mitigated.

The IPR is likely to be subject to VAT on the transfer and we would therefore need to register the scheme for VAT, otherwise the Company could not recover the disposal.

Once the IPR is transferred, the pension scheme would receive a commercial licence income from the Company, the term of the licence can be variable. 

There would be costs associated with this transaction. I suspect that the Company’s accountant can undertake the valuation of the IPR, if they cannot we use A&N Chartered Accountants, who are based in Haslemere and they have good experience of this. 

The legal cost needs to be included in the budget and you may wish to consider Ironmonger Curtis in Sheffield for this on the basis of their expertise and the cost effectiveness of a non London practice. We have worked with Trevor Ironmonger in the past. I confirm also that we receive no introducer fees from any firm we work with. 

If you required us to project manage this for the trustees we would require a budget for this from the Scheme. I will confirm the figures once details of the IPR are available with the terms of engagement i.e. whether the IPR consists of trademark, whether the IPR consists of taxable property etc.
I confirm that USP has no adverse bearing on the process outlined in this letter. 
Finally, I attach some references and recent feedback from other clients for your information plus our terms of business and fee menu. A copy of our PII insurance certificate is also available on request.
We work for a number of firms in the South of England, and as I frequently visit West Sussex I would be pleased to explore this further with you and your clients.
Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com 

